

March 30, 2007

James Burtle
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

**Re: Request for Confidential Treatment of Application Exhibits,
File No. 0016-EX-ML-2007, Call Sign WC2XVE**

Dear Mr. Burtle:

The Boeing Company ("Boeing"), by its attorneys and pursuant to Sections 0.457(d) and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. §§ 0.457(d), 0.459, seeks confidential treatment of the technical exhibits to its experimental modification application File No. 0016-EX-ML-2007 ("Application"). Boeing is submitting this information in connection with its request to modify its existing experimental license Call Sign WC2XVE.

Boeing seeks confidential treatment of the application exhibits because material in the exhibits contains highly confidential and proprietary technical information. Disclosure of the materials would raise competitive issues that would be significantly detrimental to Boeing. The detailed system design and control information contained in the materials warrant confidential treatment of the contract under the Commission's rules because such technical details constitute trade secrets and could result in substantial competitive harms. Disclosure of these details to competitors would materially harm Boeing's competitive position because it would provide insight into Boeing's proprietary system design. Boeing treats this confidential information as proprietary and has not otherwise disclosed the information publicly. The confidential information contained in the materials should not be disclosed during the consideration of Boeing's request and should be returned to Boeing following the consideration of the request.

If the Commission should deny this request, Boeing requests that the Commission return the materials submitted herewith without consideration pursuant to Section 0.459(e) of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. § 0.459(e).

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.

James Burtle

March 30, 2007

Page 2

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

Carlos M. Nalda

Counsel for The Boeing Company

Attachments